Attachment E

Archived: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:53:42 AM
From: Casey Davenhill

Sent: Sat, 6 Mar 2021 10:30:28 -0700

Subject: SB 145

Attachments:

Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund Fact Shee:t.pdi|

Good morningA Ms. Ruedebusch,

We look forward to the hearing on SB 21 145 reauthorizing the Colorado Income Tax Checkoff option for voluntary taxpayer support of the Colorado Healthy
Rivers Fund scheduled for 1:30 on Monday, March 8th before the Senate Finance Committee. A A

We are proud to share the successes of this unique program that has created an efficient collaboration among the Colorado Water Conservation Board and the
Colorado Water Quality Commission to provide finding for Colorado community-based natural resource protection. Since 2003 more than $1.5 million has been
contributed to the Fund to leverage nearly $9 million for 97 Colorado projects. A fact sheet is attached for more information.

We also want to applaud the work done by the other six organizationsA that share a place in the Colorado Income Tax Checkoff program:A the Alzheimer's
Association Fund, Habitat for Humanity, the Military Family Relief Fund, the

Colorado Cancer Fund, the Make-A-Wish Foundation of Colorado Fund,

and the Unwanted Horse Fund.

We are all very much obliged to the Committee for the opportunity to share our enthusiasm and ask for the Senate Finance Committee's support.
Sincerely,

Casey

Casey Davenhill

Executive Director

(303)345-1675

www.coloradowater.org

DONATE TO THE COLORADO HEALTHY RIVERS FUND


mailto:Casey@coloradowater.org

COLORADO HEALTHY RIVERS FUND

A Colorado Program Supporting
Local Restoration Projects

Background

Since the establishment of the Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund
in 2003, more than 125,000 citizens have donated over
$1,550,000, funding 97 projects in Colorado for local water
enhancement projects spanning the seven major river
basins.

The Fund grants money to on-the-ground projects that
contribute to cleaner water, healthier wildlife habitat,
and improved recreation throughout our State and is
administered through Colorado Water Conservation
Board in association with the Water Quality Control

Division and the Colorado Watershed Assembly. LI N KS

COLORADO WATERSHED
ASSEMBLY

Facts

e Local watershed groups use CHRF grants to leverage
larger sums of money from private and government
sources.

e The program is included in Tax Check-off Colorado, a COLORADO WATER
voluntary contribution program for State Taxpayers. ONSERVATION BOARD

e Projects funded by the Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund are Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund |
matched with an average of $6 for every $1 donated. DNR CWCB

Roaring Fork Conservancy Lower
Crystal River Watershed Flow
Assessment

Badger Creek Restoration

Pilot Project
-

§

. A
Willow Creek Watershed Inventory
Planning Project

Big Thompson Watershed Coalition
Rossum-Wilson River Restoration
Community Revegetation






COLORADO HEALTHY RIVERS FUND

Map
The interactive map below is located on the Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund Webpage. To directly access the map with project details, go to CHRF Interactive Map. You

can also click on the map below. The interactive map shows the most recent 40 projects and locations where the Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund has awarded grants to
local watershed groups. For more information on CHRF projects throughout Colorado since 2003 and the types of projects funded, please visit the CWA website
Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund Page at, Colorado Healthy Rivers Fund — Colorado Watershed Assembly.

Projects Funded by the Healthy Rivers Fund - A Colorado Program Supporting Local Restoration Projects Healthy Rivers Fund & Colorado Watershed Assembly

Showcasing projects that have been completed since 2012. »
To make a donation to the Healthy Rivers Fund please click here
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